

Richard W. Lollis
7817 Redwood Tree Road
Severn, MD 21144
lolisrw@comcast.net
Home: 410-969-8985
Cell: 410-562-9546

EDUCATION:

BA, Science & Psychology, Ouachita Baptist University, 1977

MS Studies, Communications, American Technological University, 1979

SECURITY CLEARANCE:

CURRENT: Secret

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY:

Experience supporting the Assistant Deputy under Secretary of Defense (Logistics Plans and Programs and Materiel Readiness) developing logistics policy, providing program management support and eight years plus of commercial program management in manufacturing and quality control.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Decisive Analytics Corporation (DAC)

2005 – Present

Senior Program Analyst assigned to Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD) Acquisition Technology and Logistics (AT&L) Logistics and Materiel Readiness (L&MR)

- Conduct analysis of the Logistics and Sustainment posture of 29 Major Defense Acquisition Programs (MDAP).
- Prepare briefings and documents for the Principal in preparation for his attendance at Overarching Integrated Product Team (OIPT) meetings to provide oversight and review for programs to proceed through its acquisition life-cycle.
- Prepare and present briefings concerning MDAPs in preparation for Defense Acquisition Board (DAB) reviews for advising the OSD (AT&L) on critical decisions concerning Acquisition Category 1D and special interest programs.
- Communicate and coordinate with program(s) experiencing a Nunn-McCurdy Breach.
- Meet with program(s) to assist in analyzing the Life Cycle Sustainment Outcome Metrics, Capabilities Development Document (CDD), Acquisition Program Baseline (APB), System Engineering Plan (SEP), and their Acquisition Strategy Report (ASR).
- Coordinate with various offices of OSD and the Services to address and resolve program issues.

Science Applications International Corporation

2004 – 2005

Senior Analyst for Logistics Systems assigned to Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD) Acquisition Technology and Logistics (AT&L) Logistics and Materiel Readiness (L&MR)

- Maintained oversight for major acquisition programs.
- Developed Force-centric Logistics Enterprise document and the Performance Base Logistics guidance.
- Provided support for the development of the Logistics Transformation Roadmap which focused on achieving knowledge-enabled logistics.
- Developed recommendations for the Diminishing Manufacturing Sources and Material Shortages (DMSMS) guidelines for the Department of Defense.
- Provided integration support with the Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) / Richmond (DSCR) and the Government Industry Data Exchange Program (GIDEP) to consolidate shared data warehouses into a single entity with portals of access by service programs, OEMs, and vendors.

INTECS

2004 –2004

Program Manager of the Department of Defense (DoD) Foreign Military Sales (FMS) contract with the Ministry of National Defense (MND) of Taiwan.

- Trained the Taiwan MND in the techniques of Logistics Strategic Planning (LSP) for their weapon systems acquisitions.
- Developed a customized Total Life Cycle Management System (TLCSM).
- Established an organic training capability (including course curriculum) for acquisition managers.

DesignTech

2003 –2003

Program Manager/Director of Quality Management for an international manufacturing company.

- Directed the research and development of new products (hardware and software) and managed the integration and testing.
- Developed new quality control procedure that reduced cost and increased the quality of our products.
- Developed a new plant layout which utilized Lean Manufacturing Techniques, Six Sigma, and ISO certification processes. Result: Rapid production enabling the products to be sold throughout the U.S. and overseas at lower cost.
- The Department of Defense reviewed the products and accepted certain items from our product line for their use.

Univertical Chemical Company International

2002 –2002

General Manager

- Refined and diversified product lines, increased overseas sales, developed a successful marketing and sales strategy for a Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise (WFOE) in Suzhou, China.
- Coordinated overseas banking, architectural design, final building contracts, and received final governmental approval for a new start.

- Hired and trained a complete staff including; human resources manager, chemical production manager, metals, shipping and receiving personnel, security, operations manager, controller, and accountants.
- Developed chemical production formulas, processes and procedures.
- Utilized lean manufacturing techniques, Six Sigma, and ISO to maximize the capability of the company.
- Provided direction in marketing products to Tier 1 and Tier 2 vendors who had U.S. Government sub-contracts.
- Developed a company long term strategic plan and an aggressive operations plan.

FiberConn Assemblies, Inc. (Emerson Electronics)

2001 –2001

Plant Manager

- Developed and implemented the corporate strategic plan, operational plan, and risk assessment procedures.
- Introduced an MRP system which improved product accountability, quality, and on-time delivery, and increased overall efficiency by 26%.
- Identified new market opportunities and coordinated the development of new products which increased the global market share and generated new sales and revenue of \$8 Million resulting in revenue streams and cost reduction by 17.4% for a net gain of \$4.1 million.
- Saved \$2.1 million per year by introducing ISO quality control procedures which increased the output of saleable product by 36%.
- Managed the acquisition of a Moroccan company which expanded international business and further reduced costs by 38%.

Arkansas Manufacturing Extension Network (AMEN)

2000 –2000

President

- Restructured the organization and strategically relocated personnel, focusing the organization to better meet client needs and generating \$8.4 million in new annual fees.
- Instituted a comprehensive training program in lean manufacturing principles, Six Sigma, hazmat, and ISO certification procedures.
- Directed the growth of client corporations to capture an average earnings increase of \$8.4 million and a total of 2,600 new jobs.
- Developed a network for companies in Arkansas to successfully bid on DoD contracts and work with the manufacturers of major weapons systems as tier 1 and tier 2 providers.

Multibyte Technologies Corporation

1996 –2000

Vice President

- Provided assistance in selling \$6 million through the private placement of stock.
- Negotiated a \$290-million contract with the President of Ghana for the installation and networking of computers for Ghana's government offices, embassies, and other federal offices.
- Planned and directed the company's new division relocation to Ghana, involving the supervision of site location, building construction, and staffing for the Ghana office and production facility.

- Negotiated the sales contracts, mergers, and acquisitions.
- Established and implemented budget forecasts. I ensured adherence to ISO 9000/9001 and quality controls.

CONTINUING EDUCATION:

Army Command and General Staff College

Combined Arms Staff Services School

U.S. Army Field Artillery Officers Basic and Advanced Courses

U.S. Army Intelligence School (NSA)

U.S. Army Language School (Chinese)

U.S. Army Nuclear, Chemical and Biological School

U.S. Army Management School

U.S. Army Instructor School